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You are in the section: elements loads of history 

The Castle 

This remains, which is called the 

"castle" is in reality a big bourgeois 

house with a ground floor and a floor. 

It was built at the temple of the 

Ancien Regime by Frederic-Charles 

Bouthenot, Councilor of Regency of 

Duke Charles-Eugene of Wurtemberg, 

and then of Frederic, his brother, the 

late prince-regnant of the Count de 

Montbeliard before the Revolution. 

On the death of F. C. Bouthenot, the 

house passes to his son Charles-

Christophe. Then the latter returns to 

Georges-Samuel-Frederic Salher, his 

first cousin. Subsequently, the house 

became the presbytery. Finally, it 

lodges the teachers of the commune, 

then falls into disuse. 

Thanks to its patrimonial interest, this building has undergone a complete renovation. 

 

 

  

Article received by Billie Francile Vardiman from friends, Alain and Francoise Mathieu from 

France, who did the French research on the Blanchet/Dupuy/Bouthenot Family.  Julienne 

Caroline Lobinger Dupuy  immigrated to America before 1840 as she married Henry Leo Marie 

Durest Blanchet 10 Jun 1840 Madison, New Jersey and they settled in Kentucky.  This article is 

about Julienne’s French grandfather, Frederic Charles Bouthenot on her maternal side.  



 

Frederic-Charles Bouthenot 

becomes Counselor of 

Regence of Prince Charles-

Eugene;  Its extraordinary 

longevity guarantees this 

position for fifty years, 

making it a dominant 

personality of the 

eighteenth century in 

Montbeliard. He is even said 

to be a confidant of the 

prince who designates him 

as dean of the Council of 

Regency. He is married to 

Rose-Elisabeth Sahler; 

Another bourgeois family in 

the country and lives in a 

comfortable house on 

Granges Street in Montbeliard. 

The siblings also have political and administrative responsibilities in the city or even abroad because one 

of them (Georges-Louis) served in the service of France in the army of the Indies. The fact remains that 

Frederic-Charles Bouthenot and his wife reside, when it is open to them, in the little village of 

Bethoncourt, situated a league from the town. On the hill, the couple built a beautiful country 

residence. Their attachment to this village is manifested of 1751. Frederic donated two large pitchers to 

the parish of Bethoncourt-Vyans-le-Val. In addition, members of the family Bouthenot are sponsors and 

godmothers of at least eight, children of the village.  

Without ostentatious mark, it is evident that Bouthenot decides to take Bethoncourt under his 

benevolent protection. He is interested in the ancient village church which is in a very sad condition; 

Under his impulse, the Council of Regency decides to build a new place of worship, and it is Bouthenot 

himself who chooses the location on the bank of the river that flows peacefully in the village: the 

Lizaine, February 1, 1778, constitutes an event for the inhabitants of Bethoncourt with the consecration 

of the temple. 


